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June 21, 2024 
 
Mr. Graham Steele 
Information and Privacy Commissioner 
Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Nunavut 
PO Box 1000, Station #270 
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0 
Email: admin@atipp-nu.ca 
 
RE: Privacy Breach Complaint – Review Report 24-259-RR 
       IPC file: 24-116 
       GN file: 1029-30-2324DH2538 
 
Dear Commissioner,  
 
Thank you for your letter dated April 24, 2024, and the accompanying Review Report 24-
259-RR. 
 
The Department of Health (Health) agrees with and accepts your recommendations 
pertaining to your review.  
 
Health will review and address the following items raised in your report: 
 
• All managers at Qikiqtani General Hospital (QGH) will be sent a memo regarding 
respectful workplace and protecting employee privacy. 
• An apology letter from the Manager1 to the Complainant will be sent. 
 
Health remains dedicated to continuously improving our privacy practices to safeguard 
patient information effectively.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Matna, 

  
Hon. John Main 
Minister of Health 

ᒥᓂᔅᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
Minister of Health 

Ministaat Aanniaqtailinirmut 
Ministre de la Santé 
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cc:  Megan Hunt, Deputy Minister of Health 
 Susan Anderson, Chief Information Officer, Health 
 Patrick Lo, Interim Privacy Officer, Health 
           Jennifer Berry, ADM Health Operations, Health 


